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From;

Sent: 19 February 2024 15:40

To: Licensing ; _

Subject: Re: Licensing Act 2003 Application for a Premises Licence - Newcastle Road Mini
Mart, 138 Newcastfe Road, Sunderland

Attachments: 138 Newcastle Road OFF LICENSE .pdf

Categories: : Scott

***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide login or password details. Do not click

on links or attachments unless you are sure of their authenticity. If in doubt review the guidance at Report
Phishing*** -

Hi sir | do confirm | have reviewed and signed the documents

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Feb 2024, at 3:09 pm, Licensing <Licensing@sunderland.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Afternoon, N _
As discussed, please could you review the attached document and if you are happy

~with, could you sign and return it.

Thank you

Regards

Scott Lawrence

Senior Licensing Officer
Sunderland City Council

City Development Directorate

www.sunderland.gov.uk
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From:

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 1:33 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing@sunderland.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Licensing Act 2003 Application for a Premises Licence - Newcastle Road Mini Mart, 138
Newcastle Road, Sunderland

Good afternoon

I am happy to include the conditions that were attached on the email 6th February 2024

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Feb 2024, at 1:26 pm, Licensing <Licensing@sunderland.gov.uk> 'w_rote:

Good Afternoon |



Thank you for your email.. _ _
Would you also be able to confirm that you are happy to include the
conditions that were attached to my previous email dated 6% February
2024,

" Regards

Scott Lawrence

Senior Licensing Officer

Sunderiand City Council

City Development Directorate

www.sunderland.gov.uk
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From:

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 1:02 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing@sunderland.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Licensing Act 2003 Application for a Premises Licence - Newcastle Road
Mini Mart, 138 Newcastle Road, Sunderland

Hi sir

| do apologise for late response. | can confirm that premises will be open from 7am -
11pm 6 days a week and 8am to 10pm on Sunday

The premises will be a convenience store where all types of
convenience products will be sold including fresh & frozen food,
toiletries, household, newspapers etc. Other services will also be
offered to customers such as the ability to pay bills & buy lottery
tickets. Alcohol is not the intended focus of the business.

Sent from my iPhone '

On-6 Feb 2024, at 8:25 am, Licensing
<Licensing@sunderland.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Morning,
Thank you for your email confirming that you wish to
reduce your hours and add the additional conditions to
your application.
Would it be possible to confirm the reduced hours for the
sale of alcohol? Is it 7am — 11pm daily?
Would you also be able to confirm the conditions you
wish to agree to. | believe that they were the ones
provided by myself and-Licensing Matters. For your
benefit, | have attached the conditions that | believe you
~ are referring to.
| understand from your application that the premises will
be a convenience store where all types of convenience
products will be sold including fresh & frozen food,
toiletries, household, newspaperts etc. Other services will
also be offered to customers such as the ability to pay
bills & buy lottery tickets. Alcohol is not the intended
focus of the business:
Now that we have been notified that you intend to
operate an alcohol delivery service, would you also be
able to confirm the extent of the alcohol sales at the
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- premises? Is alcohol only a small part of the business
and you are mainly focussing on convenience products? -
Regards o

Scott Lawrence

Senior Licensing Officer

Sunderland City Council

City Development Directorate

www.sunderland.gov.uk
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From:

Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2024 2:53 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing@sunderland.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Licensing Act 2003 Application for a Premises Licence -
Newcastle Road Mini Mart, 138 Newcastle Road, Sunderland

***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do
not provide login or password details. Do not click on links or
attachments unless you are sure of their authenticity. If in doubt
review the guidance at Report Phishing***

To sir / madam _

I'have reviewed the licensing objections and f can confirm that | am
happy to amend as per the proposed Hours and terms conditions on
the license

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On 16 Jan 2024, at 3:06 pm,
' ‘wrote:

To sirand madam

Thank you for your email

Due to the facts there’s no representation on my
behalf.

| would like to adjourned the meeting which was
scheduled for this Thursday.

| would also like to propose an amended timings for
the licensing in my next email regarding to this
matter

| do apologise for the inconvenience it may have
caused thanks

On 15 Jan 2024, at 11:14 am,
Licensing
<Licensing@sunderland.gov.uk>
wrote:



Good: Morning,
Further to your earlier
conversation with Dawn
Howley (Principal Licensing
Officer), please find attached
the information that was sent
to your agent last week.
Would it be possible to review
the documents and confirm
your position as soon as
possible.
Should you have any queries
on this matter, please do not
hesitate to contact the
Licensing Team.
Regards
Licensing
Sunderland City Council
City Development Directorate
www.sunderland.gov.uk
<image001.png>

From: Licensing

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024
1:20 PM

To: Gili Sherratt

Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003
Application for a Premises Licence -
Newcastle Road Mini Mart, 138
Newcastle Road, Sunderland
Good Afternoon,

| contact you further in relation
to the above Premises
Licence application.

Please find attached the
‘published committee report,
invitation letter and the
procedure for the hearing
scheduled on 18t January
2024. '

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
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024
9:49 AM
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